BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 38046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

February 14, 2018

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District [
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, PE.
County Engineer w

Re:  Design Exception
New Castle Subdivision, Part V

Under the Subdivision Regulations for Madison County, Mississippi, Article 1If, 301.02-08, the maximum gradient of
roadway profile for local roads is 6%. The developer for New Castle, Part V is requesting that the roadway grade be
permitted for 8.89%.

As a result, the Engineering Department recommends that the Board approve the exception for the road grade.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five



NEW CASTLE SUBDIVISION, PART

SITUATED IN SECTION 28, T8N-RI1E,
MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

e Owner /Developer

NOVEMEER, 2017
REVISED FEBRUARY, 2018

Peter De Beukelaer
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